
 
 
 

 

TO: James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Doug Monn, Interim Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Award Water Storage Tank Site Alternative Investigation  
 
DATE: August 2, 2005 
 
 
NEEDS: For the City Council to consider awarding a contract to conduct an investigation of 

alternative water tank sites at Chandler Ranch and at the southwest part of the City (Trent 
property). 

 
 
FACTS: 1. The City needs to continue its efforts to investigate and identify potential tank sites to 

adequately meet existing and future fireflow and water service demands. 
 
 2. It is the City’s policy to develop gravity-fed water supplies.  Water storage facilities 

based on gravity pressure are more reliable in times of emergency/power loss. 
Consequently, the topographic setting/elevation of tank sites is a strategic 
consideration. 

  
 3. The number of area tank sites with suitable elevation to accommodate a gravity-fed 

system is limited.  There are candidate sites in the Chandler Ranch area and near the 
southwest corner of the City. 

 
ANALYSIS 
AND 
CONCLUSION: Boyle Engineering is currently assisting the City with its Water Master Plan update, 

Integrated Water Resource Plan preparation, and Ladera and 21st Street water tank site 
investigations.  They are very familiar with the City’s current water system needs and 
challenges.  Consequently, Boyle was asked to estimate a cost to investigate the viability of 
additional potential water tank sites.  Their preliminary investigation would include site 
geotechnical analysis, biological and cultural surveys, visual impact analysis, and cost 
estimates.  The preliminary investigations are estimated to cost $62,000. 

 
 
POLICY 
REFERENCE: General Plan; Water Master Plan 
 
 
FISCAL 
IMPACT: Appropriate $65,000 to perform tank site investigation studies at Chandler Ranch and at 

South Vine Street. 
 
OPTIONS: a. Adopt Resolution No. 05-xx to: 
 (1) Appropriate $65,000 from the Water Enterprise Fund to Budget  

No. 600-310-5224-782, and 
 (2) Authorize the City Manager to engage the services of Boyle Engineering to 

perform investigation of three (3) tank sites in Chandler Ranch and four (4) sites at 
South Vine for $62,034. 

 
 b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 
Attachments (2) 

1) Scope of Work and Fee Proposal 
2) Resolution 





















RESOLUTION NO. 05-  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PASO ROBLES 
APPROPRIATING FUNDS AND AUTHORIZING AWARD OF A CONTRACT  

FOR SERVICES TO INVESTIGATE ALTERNATIVE WATER TANK SITES  
AT CHANDLER RANCH AND ON SOUTH VINE 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS,  the City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles needs to continue its efforts to 
investigate and identify potential water storage tank sites to adequately meet existing and future fireflow 
and water service demands; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the City’s policy to develop gravity-fed water supplies, which are more reliable in times 
of emergency and/or power loss; and 
 
WHEREAS, topographic settings and elevation of water storage tanks are strategic considerations for 
gravity-fed water supplies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the number of area tank sites with suitable elevation to accommodate a gravity-fed system is 
limited, with candidate sites in the Chandler Ranch area and near the southwest corner of the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, at staff’s request, Boyle Engineering has provided a Scope of Work and Fee Proposal in the 
amount of $62,034 to evaluate the suitability of the reservoir sites in Chandler Ranch and near the 
southwest corner of the City. 
  
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles does hereby appropriate $65,000 to 
Budget No. 600-310-5224-78, from the Water Enterprise Fund to perform water storage tank 
investigation studies for sites in Chandler Ranch and at South Vine Street; and 
 
SECTION 2.  The City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles does hereby authorize the City Manager 
to engage the services of Boyle Engineering to investigate tank sites in Chandler Ranch and at South Vine 
Street for an amount of $62,034. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Paso Robles this 2nd day of August 2005 
by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 

__________________________________________ 
      Frank R. Mecham, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Sharilyn M. Ryan, Deputy City Clerk 
 




